Konrad Jackson

From: Jim Leach [alaskatraildoc@mtaonline.net]
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 6:37 PM

To: Representative_Kurt_Olson@Ilegislative.ak.us
Subject: Fw: HB 139

————— Original Message -----

From: Jim Leach

To: Mark Neuman

Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 12:56 PM
Subject: HB 139

Re. Mark Neuman,

Once again | call your attention to the HB 139.

Mark, this bill is a serious detriment to the quality of all veterinary medicine in the State of Alaska.

| cannot believe an Alaska Representative stating...... "isn't a bad veterinarian better than no veterinarian”.

That statement is insulting to the profession of Veterinary Medicine..it is also insulting to the State of Alaska, especially
since our State Sport is sled dog mushing.

The entire Bill shows lack of knowledge, lack of concern for constituents, total lack of concern for animals and lack OF
professionalism on the part of Rep. Wilson.

Itis VERY IMPORTANT that this Bill 139 --- DOES NOT PASS .

Please, | request that you STRONGLY oppose HB 139.
Sincerely,
James Leach Il DVM



